
 

 

 

 
 
August 2, 2019 
 
 
 
Mr. Taylor Young, Assistant State Sediment Specialist 
NCDEQ Energy, Mineral and Land Resources 
1612 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1612 
 
Dear Mr. Young: 
 
The Catawba County Erosion and Sediment Control Program (E&SC) volunteers to take over the 
jurisdiction of the City of Newton’s Erosion Control Program as well as the City’s ongoing projects 
and plan reviews. The Catawba County E&SC program will take over Newton’s jurisdiction and 
project load once appropriate action is taken by the Newton City Council and an interlocal 
agreement between Catawba County and the City of Newton is executed. Catawba County 
anticipates the Newton City Council taking action at their August 6, 2019 meeting.  Furthermore, 
Catawba County expects the change of jurisdiction to be effective September 1, 2019. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mick W. Berry 
Catawba County Manager 
 
pc: Mary Furtado, Assistant County Manager 

Jack Chandler, Interim Director, Utilities and Engineering 
 Toni Norton, P.E., Water Resources Engineer 


